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Southwest District Office
404 £, Fifth St TELE: (237} 2856357 FAX: (937) 285-624¢ Ted Strickland, Govemnor
Dayton, Ohio 45402 i £52.513te.oh.Lis _ L ee Fisher, Lieutenant Gavernor
April 2‘ 2009 ‘ Chns Korleski, Director

Re: AkzoNobel Coatings, Inc.
Large Quantity Generator
OHDS81958044
Clark County
Notice of Violation

Mr. John C. Dues Certified Mail
Central Planner

AkzoNobel Coatings, Inc.

1550 Progress Drive

Springfield, Ohic 45505

Dear Mr. Dues;

On March 18, 2009, Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (Ohio EPA) conducted a
compliance evaluation inspection (CEl) of AkzoNobel Coatings located at 1550
Progress Drive, in Springfield, Ohio. As is our practice, my inspection was
unannounced. You and Tim Pennington represented AkzoNobel Coatings and Ohio
EPA inspectors present were Paul Pardi, Julia Zhang and myself. AkzoNobel Coating’s
hazardous waste generator identification number is OHD981958044. Ohio EPA
identified that AkzoNobel Coatings is operating as a large quantity generator of
hazardous waste.

The facility blends painting mixtures to meet customer specifications. Hazardous waste
generation from the facility comes from cleaning containers which held paint, product
that has expired, or cleaning of equipment. Waste in the form of solvent waste is sent
offsite, reclaimed and brought back to the facility to use in the cleaning process. Other
wastes in the form of wipes, filters, paper cups, and waste paint, are sent off as
hazardous waste for disposal.

The inspection was conducted to determine your compliance with Ohio’'s hazardous
waste laws as found in Chapter 3734 of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC) and Chapter
3745 of the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC). Ohio EPA's CEl included an inspection of
the facility operations and a review of written documentation and records. This letter will
explain the violations | found, what you need to do to correct the violations, other
general concerns | have, and some general pollution prevention information.

@ Printed on Recycied Pener Chio EPA is an Equal Qpportunity Emplover Printeg in-houss
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On March 24, 2009 and March 30, 2009, this office received your response to Chio
EPA's March 18, 2009 CEl of AkzoNobel Coatings Springfield, Ohio facility. The
documentation you submitted included annual hazardous waste reports, contingency
plan, personnel training records, and testing and maintenance records of emergency
equipment. This documentation was used to assess compliance with Ohio’s hazardous
waste laws.

A. VIOLATIONS

The following violations of Ohio's hazardous waste laws were identified. In order to
correct these violations you must do the following and send me the required information
within 30 days of your receipt of this letter:

1. ORC 3734.02 (E) and (F), OAC Rule 3745-52-34, Treatment, Storage,
Disposal:

No person shall establish or operate a hazardous waste facility for the storage of
hazardous waste without a hazardous waste facility installation and operation
permit. Additionally, a small quantity generator may accumulate, for 90 days or
less, hazardous waste that is generated on-site without an Ohio hazardous waste
permit.

A review of the AkzoNobel Coatings records indicates that hazardous waste was
accumulated in excess of 90 days on at feast one occasion in the last three
years. From the accumulation start date of June 6, 2006 to when the waste was
picked up on September 7, 2006, one drum of hazardous waste (Manifest
Tracking Number 000006440) was stored, which was in excess of 90 days (93
days total storage time).

AkzoNobel Coatings does not have a hazardous waste facility installation and
operation permit. AkzoNobe! Coatings stored hazardous waste without a
hazardous waste installation and operation permit or a permit by rule which is a
violation of ORC §3734.02 (E) and (F) and OAC Rule 3745-52-34.

AkzoNobel Coatings must immediately cease on-site storage of hazardous waste
and must ensure that hazardous wastes are not accumulated for greater than 80
days. As this isolated incident occurred in the past, and the hazardous waste
has been shipped to the designated facility, and no hazardous waste was being
stored in excess of 90 days at the time of the inspection, no additional action is
required by AkzoNobel Coatings in order to return to compliance.
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OAC Rule 3745-52-41 {A), Annual Hazardous Waste Report:

OAC Rule 3745-52-41 requires a Large Quantity Generator who ships any
hazardous waste off-site fo prepare and submit to the Ohio EPA an Annual
Hazardous Waste Report and to describe and certify efforts that were taken to
minimize hazardous wastes. These reports are due March first of each year for
the previous calendar year.

Your company is in violation of OAC Rule 3745-52-41 (A) for failure to submit a
2008 Annual Hazardous Waste report for 2008 by March 1, 2008. On March 24,
2009, this office received a copy of your 2008 Annual Hazardous Waste Report.

in order to return to compliance, AkzoNobel Coatings must compiete and submit
its 2008 Annual Report within 30 days of receipt of this letter to:

Ohio EPA - Division of Hazardous Waste Management
Attn. Paula Canter
Annual Report Coordinator
P. Q. Box 1049
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

information, forms, and instructions for submitting an Annual Report are available
on the Ohio EPA website at http://www.epa.state.oh.us/dhwm/ann_repert.html.
you have any questions about the Annual Report, please contact Paula Canter
directly in our Central Office in Columbus at {(614) 644-2923.

OAC Rule 3745-65-52 (D), Content of Contingency Plan:

The contingency plan must list names, addresses, and phone numbers (office
and home) of all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator, and this
must be kept up to date.

A review of AkzoNoble Coatings’ contingency plan for its Springfield, Ohio facility
does identify both a primary and secondary emergency coordinator as required,
however, as required by the above rule, no addresses are listed for all persons
qualified to act as emergency coordinator, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-65-52
(D).

In order to comply with this rule, AkzoNobel Coatings must revise its contingency
plan to include addresses for all emergency coordinators listed. Please provide
this office a revised AkzoNobel Coatings emergency coordinator contact list.
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OAC Rule 3745-65-53 (A}, Copies of Contingency Plan:

A copy of the contingency plan and all revisions to the plan shall be maintained
at the facility.

During the inspection, a copy of the contingency plan was not available at the
AkzoNobel Coatings Springfield, Ohio facility, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-G5-
53 (A).

On March 30, 2009, Ohioc EPA Southwest District Office received a copy of
AkzoNobel Coatings’, “Contingency Plan and Emergency Action Plan.”
Therefore, AzkoNobel Coatings is no longer in violation of OAC Rule 3745-65-53
(A).

OAC Rule 3745-66-73 (A): Management of Containers:

A container holding hazardous waste shall always be closed during storage,
except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

During the inspection, the bung hole of a 55 gallon chemical hazardous waste
drum located in the production area was open.

During the inspection, you closed the drum by replacing the bung plug.
Therefore, AkzoNobel Coating is no longer in violation of OAC Rule 3745-66-73
(A). '

OAC Rule 3745-66-74 Container Inspections:

The owner or operator must inspect area where hazardous waste containers are
stored, at least weekly, looking for leaks and for deterioration caused by
corrosion or other factors. The owner must record inspections in an inspection
log or summary.

A review of the AkzoNobel Coatings records indicates that weekly inspections
were not always conducted as required. According to your inspection records,
hazardous waste containers were inspected on June 23, 2008 and were not
inspected again until July 9, 2008. Due to a plant shutdown, containers were not
inspected any day during the week of June 28, 2008, in violation of OAC Rule
3745-66-74.
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To return to compliance, please submit to Ohio EPA four weeks' worth of your
most recent container inspections. In addition, please submit documentation
which outlines the procedures that will be implemented by AkzoNobel Coatings
to ensure that hazardous waste containers will be inspected at least weekly.

7. OAC Rule 3745-273-15 (C), Accumulation Time Limits — Standards for Small
Quantity Handlers of Universal Waste:

A small quantity handler of universal waste who accumulates universal waste
shall be able to demonstrate the length of time that the universa! waste has been
accumulated from the date it becomes a waste or is received.

Although, a bili of lading was provided during the inspection indicating that waste
lamps were picked up by Safety-Kleen Systems on February 12, 2009, no
documentation was provided which clearly demonstrates the fength of time the
universal waste has been accumulated from the date it becomes a waste or is
received, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-273-15 (C).

To return to compliance, please provide documentation which clearly
demonstrates the length of time the universal waste has been accumulated from
the date it becomes a waste or is received. AkzoNobel Coatings can make this
demonstration by:

> Placing the universal waste in a container and marking or labeling the
container with the earliest date that any universal waste in the container
became a waste or was received;

Marking or labeling each individual item of universal waste with the date it
became a waste or was received,

A7

» Maintaining an inventory system on-site that identifies the earliest date
that any universal waste items or a group of containers of universal waste
became a waste or was received; or

» Placing the universal waste in a specific accumulation area and identifying
the earliest date that any universal waste in the area became a waste or
was received.
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For more information on how to properly manage hazardous waste lamps, see
Onhio’s universal waste rules: http:/imww.epa.state.oh.us/dhwm/l_ruwm.html, and
the attached guidance document, “Universal Waste Rules for Handlers of
Lamps.” A copy of this document can be found at our website:

hitp://www . epa.state oh us/dhwm/pdf/Universal Waste Rules for Handlers of
Lamps.pdf. '

B. GENERAL COMMENTS

1. It is our understanding that AkzoNobe! Coatings has had several personal
changes throughout its Springfield, Ohio facility since our last inspection in 2003.
Management must be aware of applicable hazardous waste requirements and
ensure that they are met at all times.

2. Be reminded that this year's 2009 Annual Hazardous Waste Report will be due
March first of next year.

3. Please keep in mind that the contingency plan must be reviewed, and
immediately amended, if necessary, whenever: (1) applicable rules are revised,
(2) the contingency plan fails in an emergency, (3) the facility changes (i.e.
design, construction, operation, maintenance, etc.) in a way that materially
increases the potential for fires, explosions, or releases of hazardous waste
constituents, or changes the response necessary in an emergency, (4) list of
emergency coordinators change, and (5) list of emergency equipment changes.

4. You may be able to further reduce the waste your company generates.
AkzoNobel Coatings has found ways to recycle, reduce or eliminate the amount
of waste that your company generates:

» Reuse solvents by having an outside company reclaim the solvent from
your waste.

» Metal, cardboard, and florescent lamps are recycied.
Your facility has also suggested replacing its paper cups with metal ones to
reduce the amount of solid hazardous waste generated. You may also consider

the following:

» Scheduling jobs to maximize color runs to save waste from changing
colors in paint lines.
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» Mix paint according to need and document its use so you only purchase
what you need. '

» Don't allow raw materials to become old and useless, creating hazardous
wastes. Use a first-in, first-out policy.

If you find ways to recycle, reduce or eliminate the amount of waste that your
company generates you may be able to reduce treatment and disposal costs as
well as regulatory requirements.

If you would like a free, non-regulatory on-site poliution prevention assessment or
if you would like more information about poliution prevention, please contact me
at (937) 285-6456. Ohio EPA has helpful information about this at the following
web address: http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ocapp/ocapp/.

Please submit documentation demonstrating violations #A2, #A3, #A6, and #A7 have
been abated, e.g., cover letter, copies of relevant letters and procedures, photographs,
manifests, inspection logs, etc., to Southwest District Office within 30 days of the date of
this letter. Enclosed you will find copies of the checklists that | completed during the
inspection. Should you have any questions, piease feel free to call me at (937) 285-
6456. You can find a copy of the rules and other information on the division’s web page
at: http:/Awww.epa state.oh.us/dhwm.
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Once the appropriate information has been submitted for the above vioiations, your
facility will be issued a Return to Compliance letter from this office. Be aware that any
additional violations regarding the Annual Report, such as missing or inaccurate
information, will be issued by our Central Office.

Sincerely,

At

Jeffery H. Stark
District Representative
Division of Hazardous Waste Management

Enclosures

cc.  Dinah Crawford, SWDO-DHWM/SWDO, File
Julia Zhang, CO-DHWM
Tom Stubbs, Color Blending Manager, AkzoNobel, inc.
120 Franklin Road
Pontiac, Michigan 48341

NOTICE:
Ohio EPA’s failure to list specific deficiencies or violations in this letter does not
relieve your company from having to comply with all applicable regulations.




PROCESS, WASTE, P2 SUMMARY SHEET

Facility Name: AkzoNobel Coatings, Inc.

Facility Type: LQG

Date of Inspection: 03/18/2009

EPA ID#: OHD 981958044

-

Description of Waste On-Site Management Off-Site
Management
Process/Activity Waste QTY Type of Type of On- Waste Location Name, state, P2 Activities
Generating Waste Generated Generated | Accumulation/ | Site Treatment {include map if possible) and type of
(e.g. plating bath, machining, (e.g. sludge, per Month Storage {recycle, wwt, etc) activity
baghouse, painting, general solvent, ash, used ) occurring at
maintenance, et} oil, spent lamps, . (e.g. container, g
etc) tank, etc) the facility.
1 | Cleaning paint Spent solvent Approx. Containers (55 | None 90 day storage area Hukill Chemical
vessels {chemical 8,403 gallon steel on shelves in Corp., Bedford,
waste) D001, D035, #/month drums) Warehouse OH
F003, FOO5
{2007)
2 | Cleaning paint pots Rags, filters, Approx. Containers (65 | None 90 day storage area Hukill Chemical AkzoNobei plans to
(solid waste) paper cups, 3,327 gallon steel on shelves in Corp., Bedford, replace paper cups with
gloves, tongue | #month drums) Warehouse OH metal ones
depressors, (2007} )
etc.
DOG1, DOOS,
D007, DODS,
D035, FOO03,
FO05
3 | Emptying paint totes | None — totes Totes are refilled and
are RCRA sent back to
empty AkzoNabel.
4 | Shipping Cardboard Varies Cantainers None North side of building | Waste Recycling
Management
5 | Lighting Spent lamps Varies Containers None Front office Safety-Kleen, Recycling
(cardboard Dolton, IL
box)
6 | Shipping Metal Varies Containers None North side of building Recycling

PSS Table Format Electronic Use
June 2007 Pane 1 of 2
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S REMARKS GENERAL INFORMATION

General Process Information:

Regulatory/Enforcement History (if appficable):

Additional P2 remarks and information:

d this facility be interested in a P2 assessment? [] Yes* [] No *If yes, refer promptly to your district P2 coordinator.
of Compliance Assistance and Pollution Prevention - 1-800-329-7518 or p2Zmail@epa.state.oh.us or www.epa.state.oh us/ocapp/ocapp.html

Other:

PSS Table Format Electronic Use
Juna 2007 Page 2 of 2



LARGE QUANTITY GENERATOR REQUIREMENTS

COMPLETE AND ATTACH A PROCESS DESCRIPTION SUMMARY

CESQG: s100Kg. (Approximately 25-30 gallons) of waste in a calendar month or < 1 Kg. of acutely hazardous waste.
SQG: Between 100 and 1,000 Kg. (About 25 to under 300 gallons) of waste in a calendar month.
LQG: = 1,000 Kg. (~300 gallons) of waste in a calendar month or 21 Kg. of acutely hazardous waste in a calendar month.

NOTE: To convert from gallons to pounds: Amount in gallons x Specific Gravity x 8.345 = Amounts in pounds,

Safety Equipment Used:

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. Have all wastes generated at the facility been adequately evaluated? [3745- Yes B No [ NA [
52-11]
2. Are records of waste determination being kept for at least 3 years? [3745-52- | Yes No [ 'NA [
40(C)] :
3. Has the generator obtained a U.S. EPA identification number? [3745-52-12] Yes (I No [J NA [
4, Were annual reports filed with Ohio EPA on or before March 157 [3745-52- Yes [] No X NA [J
41(A)]
5. Are annual reports kept on file for at least 3 years? [3745-52-40(B)] Yes D4 No [ NA [
5. Has the generator transported or caused to be transported hazardous waste Yes [] No X NA [T
to other than a facility authorized to manage the hazardous waste? [ORC
3734.02(F)]
7. Has the generator disposed of hazardous waste on-site without a permitor | ves ] No NA [
at another facility other than a facility authorized to dispose of the hazardous
waste? [ORC 3734.02(E) & (F)]
8. Does the generator accumulate hazardous waste? Yes No [ NA [
NOTE: If the LQG does not accumulate or treat hazardous waste, it is not subject to 52-34 standards. All other
requirements still apply, e.g., annual reports, manifest, marking, record keeping, LDR, etc.
9. Has the generator accumulated hazardous waste on-site in excess of 90 days | ves B Ne (O NA O
without a permit or an extension from the director ORC §3734.02 (E) & { F)?
NOTE: If FO0O6 waste is generated and accumulated for > 90 days and is recycled see 3745-52-34(G) & (H).
10. Does the generator treat hazardous waste in a: [ORC 3734.02(E)&(F)]
a. Container that meets 3745-66-70 to 3745-66-777 Yes [1 No O 'NA X
b. Tank that meets 3745-66-90 to 3745-66-101 except 3745-66-97 (C)? Yes [1 No [ NA X
c. Drip pads that meet 3745-69-40 to 3745-69-457 Yes [] No [ NA [X
d. Containment building that meets 3745-256-100 to 3745-256-1027 Yes [] No [OJ NA
NOTE: Complete appropriate checklist for each unit.
NOTE: If waste is treated to meet LDRs, use LDR checkiist.
11, Does the generater export hazardous waste? if so: Yes [ No [ NA X
a. Has the generator notified U.S. EPA of export activity? [3745-52- Yes [J No [J NA [X
53(A)]
b. Has the generator complied with special manifest requirements? Yes [] No OO NA [X
[3745-52-54) .
C. For manifests that have not been returned to the generator: has an Yes [ No [J NA K
exception report been filed? [3745-52-55]
d. Has an annuat report been submitted to U.S. EPA? [3745-52-56] Yes [] No [ NA [X

[AkzoNobel Coatings/March 18, 2009]

[OHD981958044)
LQG/June 2008
Page 1 ¢f 6
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e. Are export related documents being maintained on-site? {3745-52- Yes [ ] No [ N/A
57(A))
MANIFEST REQUIREMENTS
12. | Have all hazardous wastes shipped off-site been accompanied by a Yes B No [ NA [
manifest? (U.S. EPA Form 8700-22) [3745-52-20(A)]
13. | Have items (1) through (20) of each manifest been completed? [3745-52- ves (4 No [OJ NA [T
20(A)]

NOTE: U.S. EPA Form B700-22(A) (the continuation form) may be needed in addition to Form 8700-22. In these
sifuations items (21} through (35) must also be completed. [3745-52-20(A)]

14. | Does each manifest designate at least one facility which is permitted to Yes X No [ NA [
handle the waste? [3745-562-20(B}]

NOTE: The generator may designate on the manifest one alfernate facility to handle the waste in the event
of an emergency which prevents the delivery of waste to the primary designated facility. [3745-52-20(C)]

15. If the transporter was unable to deliver a shipment of hazardous waste to the Yes [ No [J] N/A
designated facility did the generator designate an alternate TSD facility or
give the transporter instructions to return the waste? {3745-52-20(D}]

16. | Have the manifests been signed by the generator and initial transporter? Yes X No [O NA O
[3745-52-23(A)1) & (2))

NOTE: Remind the generator that the certificafion statement they signed indicates: 1) they have properly prepared
the shipment for transportation and 2) they have a program in place fo reduce the volume and toxicity waste they

| generate.
17. | If the generator did not receive a return copy of each completed manifest Yes [J No [0 NA X

within 35 days of the waste being accepted by the transporter did the
generator contact the transporter and/or TSD facility to check on the status of
the waste? [3745-52-42(A)(1)]

18. | If the generator has not received the manifest within 45 days, did the Yes [J No [ NA (X
generator file an exception report with Ohio EPA? [3745-52-42(A){2)]

19, Are signed copies of all manifests and any exception reports being retained Yes No OO NA O
for at least three years? [3745-52-40]

NOTE: Waste generated at one location and transported afong a publicly accessible road for temporary consolidated
starage or treatment on a contiguous property also ownad by the same person is not considered “on-site” and manifesting
and transporter requirements must be met. To transport “along” a public right-of-way the destination facifity has to act as
a transfer facility or have a permit because this is considered to be "off-site.” For additional information see the definition
of “on-site” in OAC rufe 3745-50-10.

PERSONNEL TRAINING

20. Does the generator have a training program which teaches facility personnel Yes X No [ NnA [
hazardous waste management procedures (including contingency plan
implementation) relevant to their positions? [3745-65-16{A)(2)]

21. Does the personnel training program, at a minimum, include instructions to Yes (4 No [ NA [
ensure that facility personnel are able to respond effectively to emergencies
involving hazardous waste by familiarizing them with emergency procedures,
emergency equipment and emergency systems (where applicable)? [3745-
65-16(A)(3)(a-f)]

22. Is the personnel training program directed by a persen trained in hazardous Yes X No [J NA [
waste management procedures? [3745-65-16(A)}2)]
23, Do new employees receive training within six months after the date of hire (or | Yes [ No [ NA X
assignment to a new position)? {3745-65-16(B)]
24. Does the generator provide annual refresher training to employees? [3745- Yes X No [ NA O
65-16(C)]
25. Does the generator keep records and documentation of:
a. Job titles? (3745-65-16D(1)] Yes B No [ NA [T
b. Job descriptions? [3745-65-16D(2)) Yes I No [ NnA [0
[AkzoNobel Coatings/March 18, 2009]
[OHDS981958044]
LQG/June 2008

Page 2 of 6
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c. Type and amount of training given to each person? [3745-65-16D(3)] Yes X No [ NA O

d. Completed training or job experience required? [3745-65-16D(4))] Yes No [ NA O

26. | Are training records for current personnel kept until closure of the facility and Yes I No [J NA O
are training records for former employees kept for at least three years from
the date the employee last worked at the facility? [3745-65-16(E)]

NOTE: The following section can be used by the inspector to document that all personne! who are involved with
hazardous waste management have been trained. The employees who need training (written and/or on-the -job) may
include the following: environmental coordinators, drum handlers, emergency coordinafors, personnel who conduct
hazardous waste inspections, emergency response teams, personnel who prepare manifest, etc.

Job Performed Name of Employee Date Trained
CONTINGENCY PLAN
27. Does the owner/operator have a contingency plan to minimize hazards to Yes X No [ NnA (O

human health or the environment from fires, explosions or any unplanned
release of hazardous waste? [3745-65-51(A)]

28. | Does the plan describe the following:

a. Actions to be taken in response to fires, explosions or any unplanned Yes [ No [ ] NA [
release of hazardous waste? [3745-65-52(A)]

b, Arrangements with emergency authorities? [3745-65-52(C)) Yes [ No [J NA [

c. A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers (officeand | Yes [] No K< NA [
home) of all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator?
[3745-65-52(D)]

d A list of ali emergency equipment, including: location, a physical Yes DJ No [ 'NA [
description and brief outline of capabilities? [3745-65-52(E)]

e An evacuation plan for facility personnel where there is possibility that | ves [X No O ~NnA O
evacuation may be necessary? [3745-65-52(F)]

NQTE: If the facility already has a "Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasures Plan” under CFR Part 112 or 40 CFR
Part 1510, or some other emergency plan, the facility can amend that plan to incorporate hazardous waste management
provisions that are sufficient to comply with OAC requirements. [3745-65-52(B)]

29. | Is a copy of the plan (plus revisions) kept on-site and been given to all Yes [1] No X NA [
emergency authorities that may be requested to provide emergency services?
[3745-65-53 (A) & (B)]

30. | Has the generator revised the plan in response to rule changes, facility, Yes Q4 No [] NA [
equipment and personnel changes, or failure of the plan? [3745-65-54]

31, Is an emergency coordinator available at all times (on-site or on-call)? [3745- | Yes B No O NA [T
65-55]

NOTE: The emergency coordinator shall be thoroughly familiar with: (a) all aspects of the facility's contingency plan: (b)
alf operations and activities at the facility; (c) the location and characteristics of waste handled; (d) the location of all
records within the facility; (e) facility fayout; and (f} shall have the authorily to commit the resources needed to implement
provisions of the contingency plan. '

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

32. | Has there been a fire, explosion or release of hazardous waste or hazardous | Yes [ No NA [
waste constituents since the last inspection? If so:
a. Was the contingency plan implemented? [3745-65-51(B)] Yes [ No [J NA [X
b. Did the facility follow the emergency procedures in 3745-65-56(A) Yes [] No [ NA B |
through (H)?
c. Did the facility submit a report to the Director within 15 days of the Yes [J No [ NA [X
incident as required by 3745-65-56(J)?

[AkzoNobel Coatings/March 18, 2009]
[OHD981958044]

LQG/June 2008
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NOTE: OAC 3745-65-51(b) requires that the contingency plan be implemented immediately whenever there is a fire,
explosion, or release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents, which could threaten human health and the
environment. ‘

PREPAREDNESS AND PREVENTION

33. Is the facility operated to minimize the possibility of fire, explosion, or any Yes (] No [J NA OO
unplanned release of hazardous waste? [3745-65-31]
34. | Does the generator have the following equipment at the facility, if it is required
due to actual hazards associated with the waste:
a. Internal communications ot alarm system? [3745-65-32(A)] Yes No (O NA [T
b. Emergency communication device? [3745-65-32(B)] Yes [ No O NA O
c. Portable fire control, spill control and decon equipment? [3745-65- Yes No O NA O
32(C)]
d. Water of adequate volume/pressure per documentation or facility rep? | Yes X' No [ NA [
[3745-65-32(D}]
NOTE: Verify that the equipment is listed in the contingency plan.
35. Is emergency equipment tested (inspected) as necessary to ensure its proper | Yes X No [ NA [
operation in time of emergency? [3745-65-33]
36. Are emergency equipment tests (inspections) recorded in a log or summary? Yes No [ NA [
[3745-65-33] _
37. Do personnel have immediate access to an internal alarm or emergency Yes XA No [J NA O
communication device when handling hazardous waste (unless the device is
not required under 3745-65-32)7 [3745-65-34(A)]
38. If there is only one employee on the premises, is there immediate accesstoa | Yes K No [J NA [
device {eg.,phone, hand held two-way radio) capable of summoning external
emergency assistance (unless not required under 3745-565-32)? {3745-65-
34(8B))
39. Is adequate aisle space provided for unobstructed movement of emergency Yes X No [ NA [
or spill control equipment? [3745-65-35]
40. Has the generator attempted to familiarize emergency authorities with Yes B No [ NA [J
possible hazards and facility layouts? [3745-65-37(A)]
41. | Where authorities have declined to enter into arrangements or agreements, Yes [ No (O NA K
has the generator documented such a refusal? [3745-65-37(B}]
SATELLITE ACCUMULATION AREA REQUIREMENTS
42 Does the generator ensure that satellite accumulation area(s):
a. Are at or near a point of generation? [3745-52-34(C)(1)] Yes X No (O NA [T
b. Are under the control of the operator of the process generating the Yes K No [ NA [
waste? [3745-52-34(C)(1)]
c. Do not exceed a total of 55 gallons of hazardous waste per waste Yes No [ NA [T
stream? [3745-52-34{C}{1)]
d. Do not exceed one guart of acutely hazardous waste at any one time? | vyes [] No [ NA [X
[3745-52-34(C){(1)]
e Containers are closed, in good condition and compatible with wastes Yes [OJ No B NA [
stored in them? [3745-52-34(C)(1)(a)]
f. Containers are marked with words “Hazardous Waste" orotherwords | yes ] No [J WA ([
identifying the contents? [3745-52-34(C){1)(b}]
43. Is the generator accumulating hazardous waste(s) in excess of the amounts Yes [] No ] NA [
listed in the preceding question? If so:
a Did the generator comply with 3745-52-34(A)(1) through (4) or other Yes [] No (O NA K
applicable generator requirements within three days? [3745-52-
34(C)2)]
[AkzoNobel Coatings/March 18, 2009]
[OHD981958044]
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Did the generator mark the container(s) holding excess with the Yes [0 No O NA X
accumulation date when the 55 gallon {one quart) limit was
exceeded?[3745-52-34(C)(2)]

NOTE: The satellite accumulation area is limited to 55 galions of hazardous waste accumulated from a distinct point of
generation in the process under the control of the operator of the process generating the waste (fess then 1 quart for
acute hazardous waste). There could be individual waste streams accumulated in an area from different points of

| generation.

USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS IN <90 DAY ACCUMULATION AREAS

44, Has the generator marked containers with the words “Hazardous Waste?" Yes K No [ NAa []
[3745-52-34(A)(3)]

45. Is the accumulation date on each container? [3745-52-34(A)(2)] Yes [ No [] NA []

46. | Are hazardous wastes stored in containers which are:
a. Closed (except when adding/removing wastes)? [3745-66-73(A)] Yes D No [] NA [
b. In good condition? [3745-66-71] Yes X No [ NA [
C. Compatible with wastes stored in them? [3745-66-72] Yes D No [ WA [
d. Handled in a manner which prevents rupture/leakage? [3745-66-73(B)] | Yes [ No [J NA [

NOTE: Record location on process summary sheets, photograph the area, and record on facility map.

47. | Is the container accumulation areas(s) inspected weekly? [3745-66-74] Per Yes [ No [ NA []
ORC§1.44(A) “Week” means 7 consecutive days. ‘
a. Are inspections recaorded in a log or summary? [3745-66-74] Yes X No [] NA []

48. | Are containers of ignitable or reactive wastes located at least 50 feet (15 Yes D No O NA O
meters) from the facility's property line? [3745-66-76]

49. | Are containers of incompatible wastes stored separately from each other by Yes [X No [ NA [J
means of a dike, berm, wall or other device? [3745-66-77(C)]

50. | If the generator places incompatible wastes, or incompatible wastes and Yes B No [J NA [
materials in the same container, is it done in accordance with 3745-65-17(B)?
[3745-66-77(A)]

51. | If the generator places hazardous waste in an unwashed container that Yes [ No [ NA [
previously held an incompatible waste, is it done in accordance with 3745-65-
17(B)? [3745-66-77(B)]

NOTE: OAC 3745-65-17(B) requires that the generator treat, store, or dispose of ignitable or reactive waste, and the

mixture or commingling of incompatible wastes, or incompatible wastes and materials so that it does not create

undesirable conditions or threaten human heaith or the environment.

52. | If the generator has closed a <90 day accumulation area does the closure Yes [ No [] NA [X
appear to have met the closure performance standard of 3745- 66-11?
[3745-52-34(A)(1)]

NOTE. Please provide a description of the unit and documentation provided by the generator for the file fo demonstrate
that closure was completed in accordance with the closure performance standards. If the generator has closed a <90 day

tank, closure must also be completed in accordance with OAC 3745-66-97 (except for paragraph C of this rule). [3745-52-
34]

PRE-TRANSPORT REQUIREMENTS

53. | Does the generator package/label its hazardous waste in accordance withthe | ves [ No [J N/A [J
applicable DOT regulations? [3745-52-30, 3745-52-31 and 3745-52-32(A)]

54, Does each container <110 gallons have a completed hazardous waste label? | yes B No [ NA [
[3745-52-32(B)]

£5. Before off-site transportation, does the generator placard or offer the Yes X No [ NA [
appropriate DOT placards to the initial transporter? [3745-52-33]

[AkzoNobel Coatings/iarch 18, 2009}
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28c.

29.

42e,

47.

o @ |

AkzoNobel Coatings is in violation of OAC Rule 3745-52-41 (A) for failure to submit a 2008 Annual
Hazardous Waste report for 2008 by March 1, 2009. On March 24, 2008, this office received a copy of
your 2008 Annual Hazardous Waste report.

A review of the AkzoNobel Coatings records indicates that hazardous waste was accumulated in excess
of 90 days on at least one occasion in the last three years. From the accumulation start date of June 6,
2006 to when the waste was picked up on September 7, 2008, one drum of hazardous waste (Manifest
Tracking Number 000006440) was stored, which was in excess of 90 days (93 days total storage time).

A review of AkzoNoble Coatings' contingency plan for its Springfield, Ohio facility does identify both a
primary and secondary emergency coordinator as required, however, as required, no addresses are listed
for all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-65-52 (D).

During the inspection, a copy of the contingency pian was not avaitable at the AkzoNobel Coatings
Springfield, Chio facility, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-65-53 (A).

During the inspection, the bung hole of a 55 gallon chemical hazardous waste drum located in the
production area was open. During the inspection, you closed the drum by replacing the bung plug.
Therefore, AkzoNobel Coating is no longer in violation of QAC Rule 3745-66-73 (A).

A review of the AkzoNobe! Coatings records indicates that weekly inspections were not always conducted
as required. According to your inspection records, hazardous water containers were inspected on June
23, 2008 and were not inspected again until July 8, 2008. Due to a plant shutdown, containers were not
inspected any day during the week of June 29, 2008, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-66-74.

[AkzoNobel Coatings/March 18, 2009]
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GENERATOR LDR CHECKLIST
DOES NOT APPLY TO CESQGS

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. If LDRs do not apply, does the generator have a statement that lists how Yes [] No [] NA [
the HW was generated, why LDRs don’t apply and where the HW went?
3745-270-07 (A)(7)]

2. Did the generator determine if the HW/soil must be treated to meet the LDR | Yes Ne [ NA [
treatment standard prior to disposal? Generator knowledge or testing may
be used. {3745-270-07(A)(1)]

NOTE: This is done by determining if the HW /soif contains levels of constituents greater than the fevels given in its
LDR treatment standard in 3745-270-40. However, if a specific treatment methaod is given in 3745-270-40 for the
HW, no determination is required [3745-270-07 (A){1)(b)]. If soil, generator can choose to have soif treated to LDR
levels given in 3745-270-49 (alternative treatment levels for soils).

3. Does the generator have documentation of how he determined whetherthe | Yes [ No [ N/A [
HW/soil meets or does not meet the LDR treatment standard in 2, above?
[3745-270-07(A)(6)(a) or 3745-270-07{A)(6)(b)]

4. Does the generator keep the documentation required in #2, above, on-site Yes [K No [} N/A
for at least three years from the last date the HW/scil was sent on-site/off-
site for treatment/disposal? [3745-270-07(A)(8)]

yes,

OJ
5 Does the generator generate a listed HW that exhibits a characteristic? If ves X No [ NA [J
0

a. Did the generator determine if the listed HW exhibits a characteristic | yes [{] No [ N/A
that is not treated under the LDR treatment standard for the listed
HW? [3745-270-09(A)

FOR EXAMPLE: FOO06 that exhibits the characteristic for sifver or KO62 that is corrosive, D002. Review LOR
freatment standard in 3745-270-40 to determine what constituents the listed HW is treated for.

6. Did the generator determine if its characteristic HW contains underlying Yes [ No [ NA K
hazardous constituents that need to be treated? [3745-270-09(A}]

NOTE: This is done by evaluating which underlying hazardous constituents (UHC) are in the HW af levels above the
universal treatment standards given in 3745-270-48. This requirement does not apply to high total organic carbon
{i.e., contains >10% TOC) D001 wastes or listed HWs.

NOTE: Written documentation of this determination Is not required.

7. Did the generator treat his HW /soil on-site to meet the LDR treatment Yes [] No X NIA [J
standard?

NOTE If "Yes” see question #16.

8. Did the generator send a one-time LDR nofification form to the TSD with Yes N/A

the first shipment to that facility?[3745-270-07(A)(2)]

No

9. Did the generator resubmit the LDR notification form to the TSD when the Yes
HW changed or the generator used a new TSD? [3745-270-07(A)(2)]

No N/A

10. Does the generator have a copy of the LDR nctification form on file?[3745- Yes No N/A

270-07(A)(2)]

K X XK X
O O O] O
O O O O

a. Is the form kept on file for three years after last HW shipped? [3745- | yes N/A

270-07(A)8)]

No

NOTIFICATION FORM

11. | Does the LDR Notification form contain the following information:

a. Manifest number of the first waste shipment to the TSD?[3745-270- Yes
07(A)(2)]

No N/A

b. Applicable waste codes (includes characteristic codes for a listed Yes N/A

HW if applicable)? [3745-270-07(A)2)]

No

No N/A

a 0O o
O O 08

c. A statement that conveys that the HW is subject to LDRs and must Yes
be treated to meet LDR treatrnent requirements? [3745-270-

07(A)2)]

M X R X

d. A designation whether the HW is a wastewater or non-wastewater? Yes
[3745-270-07(A}2)].

No [J NA [

Generator LDR Checklist
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NOTE: A wastewater contains <1% by wi. total suspended solids(TSS) and <1% by wt. TOC. If you doubt the HW is
a wastewater or non-wastewater, the HW can be tested using for example, Standard Methods (SM) 160.2 for TSS,
SW-846 method 8060a for TOC.

e Designation of the waste subcategory when applicable? Yes (X No (O NA O
[3745-270-07(A)2)]

NOTE: Subcalegories are found on the LDR freatment standards lable under the applicable waste code. Not alf
HWs have subcategories

f. A listing of the underlying hazardous constituents for which a Yes I No [J NA [J
characteristic waste must be treated? [3745-270-07(A)(2)]

NOTE: Not required if the waste is high TOC D001 or the TSD tests its treatment residues for all underlying
hazardous constituents.

g. If the HW is FOO1-FOO5 or FO39, did the generator note on the LDR Yes X No [ NA [
form what solvents or constituents, respectively, the waste contains
and must be treated for?[3745-270-07{A)(2)]

NOTE: Not required if the TSD tests its treatment residues for all underlying hazardous constituents.

PROHIBITED DILUTION

12. | Is the HW treated by burning? Yes X No O NA [T
If “No” go to #16.
13. | Is the HW a metal-bearing HW? Yes I No (O NA O

NOTE: Generally, metal-bearing HWs contain heavy metals above TCLP levels or were listed due to the presence of
metals. A list of the restricted metal-bearing HWSs are given in the Appendix to 3745-270-03.

14. | a. Metal-bearing HWSs cannot be incinerated, comhusted or, blended
and burned for fuel unless one of the following conditions apply.
[3745-270-03(c)].
i. Contains > 1% TQC? Yes A No [OJ NA [
ii. Contains organic constituents or cyanide at levels greater Yes [J No [ NA [X
than the UTS levels?
iii. Is made up of combustible material e.g., paper, wood, Yes [ No [ NA
plastic?
iv. Has a reasonable heating value (e.g., > 5000 Btu)? Yes [] No (O NA [K
V. Co-generated with a HW that must be combusted? Yes [1 No O NA K
b. if all responses to 14 a.i. through 14 a.v. are "No”, HW is being Yes [ No X NA [
improperly treated by dilution, violation of 3745-270-03(C). Is HW
being treated by dilution?
15. | Was the HW treated by wastewater treatment? Yes [1 No [ NA [
a. Is a LDR treatment method, other than DEACT or a numerical value, | Yes [] No NA [
specified for the waste? [3745-270-03(B) and 3745-270-40(A)(3)]
NOTE: If Yes, HW is improperly being treated by dilution.
b. Does the waste carry the D001 code and contain >10% TOC? Yes B No [J NA [T
c. Does the wastewater treatment process include a process to Yes [1 No [ N/A
separate/recover the organic phase of the waste?

NQOTE: If the answers to b & ¢ are "yes” and “no”, respectively, waste is improperly being treated by dilution and
enerator is in violation of [3745-270-03(B) and 3745-270-40(A)(3)].

NOTE: A list of separation/recovery processes are given in 3745-270-42 under RORG.

Generator LDR Checklist
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GENERATOR TREATMENT
116, Does the generator treat to meet LDRs on-site [3745-270-40(A)}? Yes [ No P NA [
Did the generator treat his hazardous waste/soil on-site in a tank, container, | yes ] No [ NA [
drip pad or containment building to meet the LDR treatment standard?
If “Yes"..complete the rest of the checklist. if “No”...stop...you are done.
Does the generator have a written waste analysis plan (WAP) that Yes [] No [ NA KK
describes the procedures he will follow to treat the HW/sail to the
LDR treatment standard? [3745-270-07(A)(5)]
Did the generator use a detailed chemical and physical analysis of Yes [1 No [ NA [X
the HW/soil in order to develop the WAP? [3745-270-07(A)(5)(a)]
NOTE: This is a laboratory analysis but it does not have to be kept by the generator.
Does the WAP contain all information necessary to treat the HW/soil | yes [] No [] N/A
to the LDR treatment standard? [3745-270-07(AX5)(a)]
Does the WAP include the testing frequency of the treated HW/soil Yes [ No [] NA X
to demonstrate that the LDR treatment standard is being met?
[3745-270-07(A)}5)a)}] .
Does the generator keep the WAP on-site? [3745-270-07(A)(5){b)] Yes [] No [J NA X
Is the WAP available for the inspector's review during the Yes [] No [ NA [
inspection? [3745-270-07(A)}5)b))
NOTIFICATION FORM FOR GENERATOR TREATMENT
17. Contains all information in #11 a-g above and Yes [J No [ N/A
If the treated HW/soil is listed.....notification contains the following Yes [J No [0 NA X
certification statement:
“| certify under penalty of law that | personally have examined and
am familiar with the waste, through analysis and testing or through
knowledge of the waste, to support this certification that the waste
complies with the treatment standards specified in rule 3745-270-40
to 3745-270-49 of the Administrative Code. | am aware that there
are significant penalties for submitting a false certification, including
the possibility of fine and impriscnment.”
If the treated HW/soil no longer exhibits a characteristic and is no
longer a HW, did the generator:
i Send a one-time notification to the director?[3745-270- 09 Yes [] No [ NA X
{8))]
ii. Maintain a copy of the notice onsite?[3745-270-09(D)] Yes [] No [ NA [¥
iii. Include in the nofification: [3745-270-09({D){1)(a)]
1. Name & address of receiving landfill? Yes [ ] No [] NA X
2. Description of HW when generated? Yes [ No [J NnA X
3 HW code when generated? Yes [] No [JNA K
4, Treatability group when generated? Yes [J No OO NA K
5. Underlying hazardous constituents present when Yes 1 No [ NA K
generated?
iv. Contain the certification statement as required by Yes [ 1 No [ NA K
3745-70-07(BY(4)7

Generator LOR Checklist
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SMALL QUANTITY UNIVERSAL WASTE HANDLER REQUIREMENTS

Large Quantity Universal Waste Handler (LQUWH) = 5,000 Kg or more

Small Quantity Universal Waste Handler (SQUWH) = 5,000 Kg or less

PROHIBITIONS
1. Did the SQUWH dispose of universal waste? [3745-273-11(A)] Yes [] No &4 Nia []
2. Did the SQUWH dilute or treat universal waste, except when respondingto | Yes [] No X NA [
releases as provided in CAC rule 3745-273-17 or managing specific wastes
as provided in OAC rule 3745-273-137 [3745-273-11(B)]
WASTE MANAGEMENT AND LABELING/MARKING
UNIVERSAL WASTE BATTERIES
3. Are batteries that show evidence of leakage, spillage or damage thatcould | yes [J No [] NA [X
cause leaks contained? [3745-273-13(A)(1)]
4. If batteries are contained, are the containers closed and structurally sound, | Yes [] No [] NA [
compatible with the contents of the battery and lack evidence of leakage,
spillage or damage that could cause leakage? [3745-273-13(A)(1)]
5, Are the casings of the batteries breached, not intact, or open (except to Yes [ No [] NA XK
remove the electrolyte)? [3745-273-13(A)]
6. If the electrolyte is removed or other wastes generated, has it been Yes [] No [ NA X
determined whether the electrolyte or other wastes exhibit a characteristic
of hazardous waste? [3745-273-13(A)(3)]
a. If the electrolyte or other waste is characteristic, is it managed in Yes [] No [ NA
compliance with OQAC Chapters 3745-50 through 3745-69? [3745-
273-13(A)3)(a)]
b. If the electrolyte or other waste is not hazardous, is it managed in Yes [] No [ NA [X
compliance with applicable taw? [3745-273-13(A}3)(b)}
7. Are the batteries or containers of batteries labeled with the words Yes [J No [ NA [X
“Universal Waste - Batteries” or “Waste Battery(ies)” or “Used Battery(ies)?"
[3745-273-14(A)]
UNIVERSAL WASTE PESTICIDES
8. Does the SQUWH prevent releases to the environment by managing Yes [] No [] NA [X
pesticides in containers that are closed, structurally sound, compatible with '
the pesticides, and lack evidence of leakage, spillage, or damage? {3745-
273-13(B}1)]
9. If the original pesticide container is in poor condition, was it over-packed Yes [ No [ NA X

into an acceptable container? [3745-273-13(B)(2)}

10. | If the pesticide is stored in a tank, are the requirements of rules 3745-66-20 | yes [] No [ NA [X
through 3745-66-101, except for paragraph (C) of 3745-66-97; 3745-66-
100 and 3745-66-101 of the OAC met? (Use tank checklist) [3745-273-
13(BY(3)]

11. If pesticides are stored in a transport vehicle, is it closed, structurally sound, | yes [ No [ NA [
compatible with the pesticide(s), and does it lack evidence of leakage,
spillage, or damage that could cause leakage? [3745-273-13(B){(4)]

12. | Are recalled universal waste pesticides that are in containers, tanks, or Yes [] No [ NA X
transport vehicles labeled with the lahel that was on or accompanied the
product as sold or distributed and labeled with the words "Universal Waste
Pesticides” or “Waste Pesticides?” [3745-273-14(B){1)&(2)]

13. | Are unused pesticide products that are in containers, tanks, or transport Yes [] No [ NA K
vehicles labeled with either the label that was on the product when
purchased (if still legible), the appropriate DOT label, or the designated
label prescribed by the pesticide collection program and labeled with the
words “Universal Waste Pesticides” or "Waste Pesticides?” [3745-273-
14(C)(1)&(2)]

AkzoNoble Coatings, inc/OHD981958044
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UNIVERSAL WASTE THERMOSTATS

14, Have thermostats that show evidence of leakage, spillage or damage that Yes 1] No O NA K
could cause leaks been contained in a container that is closed, structurally
sound, compatible with contents of the thermostats and lacks evidence of
leakage, spillage or damage that could cause leakage? [3745-273-13(C)(1)]

15. | If the mercury-containing ampules are removed, does the SQUWH: [3745-
273-13(C)(2)]

a. Remove the ampules in @ manner to prevent breakage and is the Yes [ ] No N/A B
removal done over or in a containment device? [3745-273-

13(C)2)(2)&(b)]

O

b. Have a clean-up system readily available to transfer spilled mercury | Yes
to another container that meets the requirements of OAC rule 3745-
52-34 and is the spilled mercury transferred immediately? [3745-
273-13(CH2)(c)&(d)]

Ol
O
&

No N/A

c. Ensure that the area where ampules are removed is well ventilated Yes
and monitored in compliance with applicable OSHA exposure levels
for mercury? [3745-273-13(C)}{2)(e)]

No N/A

d. Ensure that employees are thoroughly familiar with the proper waste | Yes
handling and emergency procedures? [3745-273-13(C){(2)(f)]

No N/A

e Ensure that removed ampules are stored in closed, non-leaking Yes
containers that are in good condition? [3745-273-13(C)(2)(9)]

No N/A

f. Pack removed ampules in containers with packing material to Yes No N/A
prevent breakage during storage, handling and transportation?

[3745-273-13(C)(2)(h)]

o O O g A
Oy O g o o
K K N X X

16, When removing mercury containing ampules from thermostats if there are Yes
mercury or clean-up residues resulting from spills or leaks, and/or other
waste generated (e.g., remaining thermostat units), has it been determined
whether those exhibit a characteristic of hazardous waste identified in OAC
rules 3745-51-20 to 3745-51-247? [3745-273-13(C)(3)(a)]

No N/A

a. If the residues, and/or wastes are characteristic, are they managed Yes [] No [ NA [
in compliance with Chapters 3745-50 through 3745-69, 3745-205,
3745-256, 3745-266, and 3745-270 of the Administrative Code?
(The handler is considered the generator of the mercury, residues,
and/or other waste and is subject to OAC Chapter 3745-52) [3745-
273-13(CH3)(b)]

17. | Are thermostats or containers of thermostats labeled either “Universal Yes [ No [J NA [X
Waste-Mercury Thermostat(s)” or "Waste Mercury Thermostat(s)” or “Used
Mercury Thermostat(s)?” [3745-273-14[D]

UNIVERSAL WASTE LAMPS

18. | Does the SQUWH contain lamps in containers or packages that are Yes X No [1 NA [T
structurally sound, adequate to prevent breakage, and compatible with
contents of the lamps? Are containers or packages closed and do they lack
evidence of leakage, spillage or damage that could cause leakage? [3745-
273-13(D)1)]

19. | Are lamps that show evidence of breakage, leakage or damage that could Yes [] No [O NA [X
cause a release of mercury or hazardous constituents into the environment
immediately cleaned up? Are they placed into a container that is closed,
structurally sound, compatible with the contents of the lamps, and lack
evidence of leakage, spillage or damage that could cause leakage or
releases of mercury or hazardous waste constituents to the environment?
[3745-273-13(D)(2}]

NOTE: Treatment (such as crushing) by a UWH is prohibited under this rule unless the facility is permitted
for such activities [3745-273-31(B)]. A generator crushing lamps must manage lamps according to hazardous
waste rules (OAC Chapter 3745-52). Lamp crushing is a form of generator treatment (OAC rule 3745-52-34).
Crushed famps must be transported by a registered hazardous waste transporter to a permitted hazardous waste
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facility using a hazardous waste manifest.

20. | Are the lamps or containers or packages of lamps labeled with the words ves & No [ NA [
“Universal Waste - Lamp(s)” or "Waste Lamp(s)” or "Used Lamp{s)?” [3745-
273-14(E)]

ACCUMULATION TIME

21. Is the waste accumulated for less than one year? [3745-273-15(A)] Yes [ No [ NA [
a. if not, is the waste accumulated over one year in order to facilitate Yes [J No [ NA K

proper recovery, treatment or disposal? (Burden of proof is on the
handler to demonstrate) [3745-273-15(B)]

NOTE: Accumulation is defined as date generated or date received from another handier.

22.

Is the handler able to demonstrate the length of time the universal waste
has been accumulated? [3745-273-15(C)]

If yes, describe below:

Yes [J] No I NA [T

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

23.

Are employees who handle or have the responsibility for managing
universal waste informed of waste handling/emergency procedures, relative
to their responsibilities? [3745-273-16]

Yes X No [ NA [

RESPONSE TO RELEASES

24, | Are releases of universal waste and other residues immediately contained? { yes [] No [ NA [X
[3745-273-17(A)]

25 1s the material released characterized? [3745-273-17(B)] Yes [] No [OJ NA K

26. If the material released is a hazardous waste, was it managed as required Yes [] No [ NA X
in OAC Chapters 3745-560 through 3745-887 (If the waste is hazardous, the
handler is considered the generator of the waste and is subject to OAC
Chapter 3745-52) [3745-273-17(B)]

OFF-SITE SHIPMENTS

NQOTE: If a SQUWH self-transports waste, then the handler must comply with the Universal Waste transporter

requirements.

27. | Are universal wastes sent to either another handler, destination facitity or Yes [] No [O NA [
foreign destination? [3745-273-18(A)]

28. Is the handler aware of DOT requirements for packaging and shipping? Yes [] No [ NA X
If no, make aware of 49 CFR 171-180.

29. Prior to shipping universal waste off-site, does the originating handler Yes [] No O NA X
ensure that the receiver agrees to receive the shipment? [3745-273-18(D))

30. Has the originating handler ever had an off-site shipment rejected by Yes [] No [ NA X
another handler or destination facility?
a. If yes, did the originating handler receive the waste back oragreeto | yes [ No [J NA [K

where the shipment was sent? [3745-273-18(E}2)]

31. If a handler rejects a partial or full load from another handler, does the Yes [ No O NA X
receiving handler contact the originating handler and discuss and do one of
the following:
a. Send the waste back to the originating handler or send the shipment | Yes [ ] No [ NA [X

to a destination facility (If both the originating and receiving handler
agree)? [3745-273-18(F)(2)] (this change makes it like the LQUWH

AkzoNoble Coatings, Inc./OHDS81358044
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32. | If the handler received a shipment of hazardous waste that was not a Yes [] No [] NA [K
universal waste, did the SQUWH immediately notify Ohio EPA? [3745-273-
18(G)]
EXPORTS
33. | Is waste being sent to a foreign destination? If so: Yes [] No [ NA X
a. Does the small quantity handler comply with primary exporter Yes [ No O NA K
requirements in QAC rules 3745-52-53, 3745-52-56, and 3745-52-
577 [3745-273-20(A)]
b. Is waste exported only upon consent of the receiving country and in Yes [J No [ NA [
conformance with the U.S. EPA “Acknowledgment of Consent” as
defined in QAC rules 3745-52-50 to 3745-52-577 [3745-273-20(B)]
C. Is a copy of the U.S. EPA “Acknowledgment of Consent” providedto | Yes [] No [] NNA XK
the transporter? [3745-273-20(C)]
Notes:
21./22. Although, a bill of lading was provided during the inspection indicating that waste lamps were

picked up by Safety-Kleen Systems on February 12, 2009, no documentation was provided which
clearly demonstrates the length of time the universal waste has been accumulated from the date
it becomes a waste or is received, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-273-15 (C).
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m THIS POLICY DOES NOT HAVE THE FORCE OF LAW

State of Ohio Environmental Protection Agency Hazardous Waste

Universal Waste Rules for Handlers of Lamps

DHWM Guidance Document Date: June 2005

Purpose:

This guidance document is intended to provide handlers with an overview of the universal
waste rules (UWR) as they pertain to hazardous waste lamps. Ohio's UWR are found in Ohio
-Administrative Code (OAC) Chapter 3745-273. This document is not intended to be a
substitute for reading the universal waste rules.

introduction:

Ohio EPA’s use of the term “lamp” [see OAC rule 3745-
50-10(A)] applies generically to hazardous waste lamps
inciuding: incandescent, fluorescent, metal halide, neon,
high-intensity discharge, high-pressure sodium and
mercury-vapor lamps. Fluorescent lamps may contain up
to 40 milligrams {mg) of elemental mercury, depending on
the brand and manufacturer date. Lamps may aiso
contain lead and cadmium. Because most lamps exhibit
the characteristic of toxicity for heavy metals when
disposed, they could be a hazardous waste.

A waste must be a hazardous waste before it is defined as a universal waste. If a hazardous
waste stream is not managed under the universal waste rules, then it must be managed as a
hazardous waste under the applicable regulations if the waste exhibits any hazardous waste
characteristic. Non-hazardous lamps also can be managed as universal wastes, although the
universal waste compliance standards are not required.

Background:

Lamps have been added to Ohio’s list of universal wastes (UW). The list of UW includes
certain suspended and recalled pesticides, mercury-containing thermostats, and discarded
batteries. When lamps were added to the list of universal wastes, Ohio revised the
classification of hazardous lamps in the hazardous waste program.

Division of Hazardous Waste Management
P.O. Bax 1048 Columbus, Ohio 43216 (614) 644-2017
www .epa.state.oh.us/dhwm/
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Previously, used lamps that were being recycled were considered characteristic byproducts.
This removed them from reguiation as wastes and therefore hazardous wastes. Used lamps
that were being discarded were to be evaluated to determine whether they were hazardous.
Now hazardous lamps are considered "spent materials” and remain hazardous waste even
when recycled, unless they are managed as universal wastes (see OAC rule 3745-51-02).
Hazardous waste famp generators have the option of handling their lamps as hazardous waste
or as UW. Managing hazardous waste lamps under the UWR eases certain regulations
imposed on generators of spent lamps.

y,  Non-hazardous Lamps: Ohio EPA recommends recycling lamps that |
_do not exhibit hazardous waste characteristics. While these lamps are not |

¥ hazardous waste, Ohio EPA encourages recycling rather than disposal.
Non-hazardous lamps still contain low amounts of heavy metals such as
mercury that could potentially harm the environment.

Who are UW handiers?

UW handlers include persons who generate, receive and store, but do not treat, dispose of or
recycle UW generated elsewhere. Ohio’s hazardous waste rules state that a person who
receives and stores hazardous waste is required to have a storage permit. Generators of
universal waste who want to take advantage of the UWR instead of the hazardous waste
generator requirements, must comply with all UW handler requirements. The UWR allows
these persons to accept and store UW from off-site without having to obtain a storage permit.
However, UW handlers cannot treat, dispose of or recycle UW.

What are the UW handler categories?

UW handlers are classified into two categories based on the gquantity of UW waste they
accumulate at any time:

. small quantity handlers [accumulate less than 5,000 kilograms (11,023 pounds)
of UW (not by type) at any time], or
. large quantity handlers jaccumulate more than 5,000 kilograms (11,023 pounds)

of UW (not by type) at any time].

if a smal quantity UW handler accumulates more than 5,000 kilograms of UW on-site at any
time, they must comply with the large quantity UW handler requirements for the remainder of
the calendar year. All generators have the option of handling their UW under the UWR or
under Ohio's hazardous waste generator requirements found in OAC Chapter 3745-52.

DHWM Guidance Document Page 2
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Note: UW should not be counted when making quantity determinations for hazardous
waste generator categories (i.e., conditionally exempt small quantity generators (CESQGs),

small quantity generators (SQGs) and large quantity generators (LQGs)). Universal waste
handlers’ status leveis should not be confused with hazardous waste generator status
levels.

May | use a lamp crusher to crush the lamps | generate?

The UWR prohibits handlers from crushing lamps. If you are the lamp generator and you want
to continue crushing them, you have the option of managing those lamps under the hazardous
waste generator requirements in OAC Chapter 3745-52. You cannot send crushed hazardous
lamps to an unpermitted handler. They must be transported by a registered hazardous waste
transporter to a permitted hazardous waste facility accompanied by a hazardous waste
manifest. While some commerciaily available lamp crushers are designed to control mercury
emissions when properly maintained, please beware that due to the unique properties of
mercury, there is a high potential for exposure to harmful mercury vapors when lamps are
crushed.

What are the packaging requirements for UW [amps?

Lamps must be packaged to minimize breakage and must be designed to contain potential
releases due to breakage. Some examples of acceptable packaging include double- or triple-
ply cardboard containers with ciosed lids or packaging in which new lamps are shipped from
the manufacturer. Broken, damaged or leaking lamps can be sent to permitted recycling
facilities. Acceptable storage for broken lamps includes a closed 55-galion steel drum or a
closed wax fiberboard drum.

Warning: Because of its unique properties, mercury from broken or crushed lamps can
become airborne at room temperature and can seep into cracks and porous materials such
as cloth, carpet or wood, slowly emitting vapors over a long period. Immediate and proper

containment of a mercury release is very important. For information on mercury
containment and clean up, contact your local fire department or call Qhio EPA's spill hotline
at (800) 282-9378.
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What are the labeling requirements for UW lamps?

Universal waste lamps or their containers must be clearly

marked “Universal Waste Lamp(s),” “Waste Lamp(s)" or “Used
Lamp(s).” The containers should never be labeled Un iversal
"Hazardous Waste” unless being managed as such.

Waste

UW handlers must be able to demonstrate the accumulation
time for all universal wastes. Accumulation begins with the Lam PSS
date the lamps became a waste or were received. The _

handier may make this determination by:

. placing the lamps in a container and marking or labeling
the container with the earliest date that any UW in the
container became a waste or was receijved;

. marking or labeling the individual item of UW (i.e., each lamp) with the date it became a
waste or was received,;

. maintaining an inventory system on-site that identifies the date the lamp(s) being
accumulated became a waste or was received;

. maintaining an inventory system on-site that identifies the earliest date that any UW in a
group of UW items or a group of containers of UW became a waste or was received,;

. placing the UW in a specific accumulation area and identifying the earliest date that any
UW in the area became a waste or was received; or

. any other method which clearly demonstrates the length of time that the UW has been

accumulaied from the date it became a waste or was received.
Am | required to notify Ohio EPA of my UW activities?

Small quantity UW handlers and transporters are not required to notify Ohio EPA of their
activities and are not required to obtain an EPA hazardous waste ID number. Large quantity
UW handlers must notify Ohio EPA in writing and must obtain an EPA hazardous waste 1D
number prior to exceeding the 5,000 kg storage limit. Large quantity UW handlers that have
previously notified Ohio EPA of their hazardous waste activities and who have received an
EPA identification number are not required to renotify. For specifics on the ngtification
reguirements, see OAC rule 3745-273-32.

How long may | accumulate UW lamps?

If you are a UW handler, you may accumulate UW flucrescent lamps on-site for up to one
year regardiess of your status. If greater than a year accumulation is required, you must be
able to prove that the accumulation is necessary in order to facilitate proper recovery,
treatment or disposal.

— - - e N
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Who can | send or take my UW lamps to?

As a universal waste handler, you can send or take lamps only to another UV handler or to a
permitted (if in Ohio} destination facility. If you are sending your UW lamps to a facility outside

Ohio, the out-of-state destination facility must be authorized by that state to accept lamps.

Am | required to manifest my UW lamps?

No. UW handlers are not required to manifest their off-site shipments. However, all UW
handlers must ensure delivery of their universal waste to another UW handler or to a pemitted
destination facility as defined in OAC rule 3745-273-09(B).

Do | need to use a special transporter like | do for my other hazardous
waste?

No. UW handlers are not required to use a certain transporter. Universal waste transporters,
however, must comply with DOT packaging/labeling requirements, transfer facility storage
requirements and must immediately contain all releases of universal waste in the event of a
spill.

May | transport my own universal waste lamps?

Yes. Both small and large quantity universal waste handiers can transport their universal
waste lamps to either another universal waste handier or to a universal waste destination
facility if they comply with the universal waste transporter requirements in OAC rules 3745-
273-50 through 3745-273-56.

What are my record-keeping requirements?

If you are a small quantity UW handler, you are not required to keep off-site shipment records
of UW. If you are a large quantity UW handier, you are required to retain shipment records
received on-site and shipments sent off-site for at least three years. For specifics, see OAC
rute 3745-273-39.

For more information on Ohio’s UWR, please see our guidance document entitled, “Universal
Waste Rule” and our universal waste handler requirements summary table availabte on our
Web page. If you have questions regarding information contained in this guidance document,
please contact Ohio EPA's Division of Hazardous Waste Management's Regulatory Services
Unit at 614-644-2917 or visit our Web site.

e — — ————
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